
 

 

Village of Egg Harbor 

 Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday April 24
th

, 2017 10:30 AM 

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center 

7860 STH 42 

Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 54209 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

Dickson called the meeting to order at 10:33 a.m.  Those in attendance were Bob Dickson, 

Karl Klug, William Freyman, and Megan Vandermause.  Also in attendance was the Egg 

Harbor Marina manager Lucienne Fels.   Absent were Bob Dunworth and Denny Phillips.    

 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

Freyman moved to approve the agenda, second by Klug, motion carried.   

 

3. Approval of March 22
nd

, 2017 Minutes 

Freyman moved to approve the March 22, 2017 minutes with changes, second by Klug, 

motion carried.    

 

4. Open Session (limit ten minutes)  

 

5. SG Marina Reports  

 Fels reported that the dinghy storage and waitlist recommendations were approved 

by the Village Board.  

 Fels will send out a letter to all of the current waitlist members asking if they would 

still like to remain on the waitlist under the new rules, or if they would like to 

remove themselves and receive a full refund.    

 The welcome packets are coming together very nicely and will be a great addition to 

the marina this year.   

 The 25’ slip was sold and one of the seasonal tenants that renewed their slip in the 

fall decided not to go through with their slip so now there are two 35’ slips available.    

 Fels stated that she sent paperwork out yesterday for a 35’ slip and is waiting on it to 

be returned.  

 Fels said that there is a classified ad in the Peninsula Pulse and she has had some 

inquiries after the ad was published.    

 Fels stated that since the marina is typically sold out, she and SG Marina’s 

management staff looked into how they could increase the revenue for the marina.   

 Fels said that this year the Fourth of July is on a Tuesday and the Egg Harbor 

fireworks are on Monday night.   

 Fels will be implementing a minimum night stay over the Fourth of July for 2017.    

 A minimum night stay will not be necessary for Pumpkin Patch because almost 

everyone stays three nights.  

 The Fourth of July will require three night minimum night stay that is not refundable.  

 Dickson stated that he thinks this is worth a shot especially over a holiday.  

 Fels stated that this could be done for Wine Fest as well.    

 Freyman asked if there are any reservations for the Fourth of July at this time.  



 

 

 Fels reported that there is not because the marina does not start taking reservations 

for the Fourth of July until May 1
st
.    

 The committee agreed that the minimum night stay is worth a try.    

 Klug asked what the three nights would be.  

 Guests could pick which days they would like to stay, but they must stay 3 

consecutive days.   

 Freyman said that a lot of folks will make the weekend a four day weekend.   

 Fels reported that there were a lot of one night reservations last year and SG Marina 

would like to make a better profit than last year.   

 Fels said that at the last meeting Freyman asked about the no fishing signs.  

 Fels brought one of the signs to the meeting to share with the committee. The signs 

will be hung in two places in the marina. One by the fuel dock and one by the grills 

near Cherry Pier North.    

 Fels will also have a map printed and hung in the office that will be used to show 

fisherman where they can and can’t fish.    

 Fels reported that she has discussed the cable issue with Charter and she is still 

waiting for the quote for changing the service.  

 Currently the WIFI capability at the marina is equivalent to a five person house and 

the marina is getting 60 MB per second download speed.  This can be increased to 

100 MB per second or 300 MB per second.   

 Dickson asked what the increase in price would be and Fels said that she is still in 

discussions with Charter about the increase in price.  

 Freyman stated that a lot of people are switching their cellular service packages to 

unlimited data.   

 Dickson said that having the correct router can make a difference.   

 Fels reported that right now Charter only has one access point in the marina office.  

 Fels did reach out to Spot On Networks about adding another access point. 

 Fels is working on getting proposals for upgrading the service.    

 The committee stated that Fels should check into other companies as well such as 

Door County Broadband and Camera Corner.  

 Freyman pointed out that he can use his Direct TV account on his tablet.   

 Dickson said that the cable at the marina cannot get better without a very expensive 

solution.  

 Klug pointed out that the marina has to go through a lot of hassle to get the cable 

fixed when not very many people use the cable.  

 Fels reported that last year about 5 people used the cable and a few brought the boxes 

back because they could not get them to work.   

 Dickson stated that he thinks that the committee is making a good move.  

 Fels reported that she had corresponded with Philips about the cable issue.  

 Philips asked if this was an issue of decreasing cost or increasing service and Fels 

stated that both are trying to be achieved.  

 Philips asked if the overall service was reduced if this would make the price go 

down, and Fels reported that she will speak with Charter about this.   

 Dickson said that Fels should look into reducing the number of boxes for cable at the 

marina this year.    

 Philips asked if it would be possible to get cable to just a few slips.  



 

 

 Dickson stated that Fels could make the TV service ala carte and make the users pay 

for the extra service.   

 Dickson asked if anybody has left the marina because they couldn’t get TV and Fels 

reported that no one has.   

 Freyman stated that he thinks there is much more demand for WIFI than cable TV.   

 Philips pointed out that the cable was advertised for this season so the cable service 

should remain for this season and can be changed for the next season.  

 Philips asked about a digital antenna and using a coex cable.  Fels said that the 

Village cannot do this because Charter owns the lines.   

 Fels reported that the lift station is installed and completed.  Sabel Mechanical has to 

come back and connect one line to the diaphragm pump and this should take place 

next week.   

 Fels shared some photos of the lift station process with the committee.   

 Fels stated that one thing that wasn’t in the original proposal, and was added was the 

stone that was added around station.   

 The stone helps with the drainage filters.    

 The grinder pump itself can be taken out in the fall so that the lift station can be 

winterized.   

 There are four different level sensors and the lift station should automatically push 

itself out when it is full.  

 All of the waste will go through the diaphragm pump into the tank and then through 

the grinder pump to move through the 2 inch pipe and up the hill.   

 Originally Sabel Mechanical thought that they would need to put a mini breaker onto 

the breaker box, but they were able to fit the breaker in the original breaker box.   

 Fels stated that the same hose from last year will be used to hook up to the boats.   

 Fels reported that there will be some landscaping changes at the marina.   

 Fels said that the old landscape at the marina was hard to maintain and caught a lot of 

garbage.  

 Fels and Meyer sat down together and figured out how to make the marina look 

cleaner and more vibrant.   

 The old vegetation has been taken out and will be sodded.  Planters will be placed in 

the marina to make the marina blend with the other landscaping around the Village.  

 The fence that was around the playground was rotting.  The fence has been removed 

and will be replaced.  

 Fels said that some of the topsoil had to be removed, but the soil is all leveled out 

and she was able to find a really good deal on sod.   

 The sod will be laid the first week of May.   

 Freyman stated that he is concerned with the amount of weed killers that might be 

put on the lawn.    

 Freyman stated that he is also concerned with the fact that lawns attract geese.   

 Fels said that she and Meyer did think about pesticides and that is why they decided 

to use sod instead of seed.   

 Marina staff has partnered with Public Works to re-landscape the marina.   

 Freyman said that the goal of the master gardeners is to move away from turf grass.    

 Fels said that staff did save as many plants as they could.   



 

 

 Last year Philips had noticed that one of the dock floats had moved, and once the ice 

was out in the spring Fels did a full inventory of the dock floats.    

 The docks have been floating out from under the finger piers.    

 Fels said that each dock has two bolts that hold that floats in place.   

 Fels shared the schematics for the floats with the committee.    

 Fels reported that she has someone at the marina today fixing the 5 or 6 floats that 

are the worst.   

 Fels said that the docks have a ten year warranty, but the company that the Village 

originally bought the docks from was bought out by a different company so some 

research needs to be done regarding what the warranty includes.   

 Fels reported that after speaking with the manufacturing company it takes years for 

this type of damage to occur.   

 The company that is fixing the dock floats will walk through the marina and will 

teach Public Works staff how to fix the dock floats so that they can fix them in the 

future.    

 Freyman stated that there is a joint near the launch ramp that dips down.    

 Freyman said that this may be something that Fels should look into having modified. 

 Fels stated that on Friday a representative from Quality State Oil came to the marina 

office and stated that one of the neighboring marinas was caught selling off road 

diesel.    

 The fuel pumps at the marina will be drained and refilled with different fuel.   

 Klug confirmed that the marina will sell undyed diesel.    

 Fels reported that the undyed diesel will have State and Federal tax on it.   

 Dickson stated that the Village has a great supplier and they would like to maintain 

the relationship with the supplier.   

 

Dickson moved that the committee recommend to the Village Administrator and the 

Village Board that SG Marina take the advice of the supplier and drain the tanks and take 

the loss to sell the fuel back for half the price, second by Freyman, motion carried.    

 

 Freyman asked how the hiring is going and Fels stated that she is feeling good 

about it and she thinks that the marina has a good team.  

 

6. Next meeting time and date 

The next meeting is May 24
th

, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.   

 

7. Adjourn 

Dickson moved to adjourn, second by Freyman, motion carried.   

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 


